SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

SUITE 505 PETROLEUM LIFE BUILDING v e . MIDLAND, TEXAS

I3
PHONE MU 4-B0O44 :

Mey 2, 1958

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Jalmat Gas Pcol
Multi-Point Back-<Pressure Test Heports
(C-122), Delinquent

Gentlemen:

Regarding your memorandum of April 11, 1958, listing
five of our gas wells as delinquent in filing subject reports:

1. Alston §-F Sec. 26, 25-37. C-122 attached made up from
data obtalned on deliverabllity test. This

well was exempted from deliverablility tests by
New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission letter of
August 23, 1954, due to loading up with water
when shut in, It produces intc the El Paso
Natural Gas Company casinghead gas system and,
therefore, only a cne-point test is submitted,

2. Dabbs 1-M Sec. 34, 25-37. ©-122 attached for test completed
April 25, 1958. Previously unable to test due to
small water production continuing after workcver

in January 1957.

3. Dabbs 2-E Sec. 34, 25-37. Request exemption from this
test schedule due to workover status. Please
refer to our letter of April 29, 1958, requesting
exemption from present deliverabllity test schedule
and E1 Pasc Natural Gas Company letter to us of
April 18, 1958, concerning this well.

4. Lankford 1-G Sec, 25, 23-36. C-122 was filed in November Loy
1957 (along with C-122's for seven other wells), -~
covering test completed December 7, 1956. If
you do not have this C-122, please advise and

we will re-flle. If this test is not acceptable
due to the 1956 date, please advise as socn as
possible, 30 we may have ¢ to schedule a test.

5. Mosley 2-L Sec. 34, 24-37, C-122 attached covering one-point
test of April 18, 1958, on this marginal well.

Low pressure and volume characteristics of this
well prevent cbtaining multi-point test.
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